
Jomsky, Mark 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Hi Mark, 

Masuda, Gene 
Tuesday, May 29, 2012 11:47 AM 
Jomsky, Mark 
Sullivan, Noreen 
Call Up For Review Vesting Tentative Track Map #071842 

I am making a request that Vesting Tentative Track Map #071842 to be called for review to the Board of Zoning 
Appeals. I have concerns regarding this project. The address for this project is 158, 168, 188 South Sierra Madre 
Blvd. Previously known as a private school (Town and Country). -. · r:$ · 

Thank you, 

Gene Masuda 
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PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

May 18, 2012 

Burke Farrar 
Odyssey Development 
51 West Dayton Street, Suite 200 
Pasadena, CA 91105 

PLANNING DIVISION 

Subject: Vesting Tentative Tract Map #071842 
158, 168, 188 South Sierra Madre Boulevard 
Council District #4 

Dear Mr. Farrar: 

PLN#2012-00088 

Your application for a Vesting Tentative Tract Map at 158, 168, 188 South Sierra Madre 
Boulevard was considered by the Hearing Officer on May 16, 2012. 

VESTING TENTATIVE TRACT MAP: To consolidate five parcels into three and create 60 
air parcels for residential condominium purposes over the three new lots. The site is 
currently vacant and was previously used as a private school (Town and Country). 

After careful consideration of this application, and with full knowledge of the property and 
vicinity, the Hearing Officer made the findings as shown on Attachment A to this letter. 

Based upon these findings, it was decided by the Hearing Officer that the Vesting Tentative 
Tract Map be approved in accordance with submitted plans stamped May 16, 2012. 

In accordance with Section 17.64.040 of the Pasadena Municipal Code, the exercise of the right 
granted under this application must be commenced within three years of the effective date of 
the approval. This approval is eligible for two one-year extensions. Each one year extension is 
required to be reviewed and approved by the Hearing Officer at a noticed public hearing. In 
order for a project to be eligible for a time extension, the applicant is required to submit the 
required fee and time extension application to the Permit Center prior to the expiration date of 
the land use entitlement. The right granted by this approval may be revoked if the entitlement is 
exercised contrary to the conditions of approval or if it is exercised in violation of the Zoning 
Code. 

You are advised that an application for a building permit is not sufficient to vest the rights 
granted by this approval. The building permit must be issued and construction diligently 
pursued to completion prior to the expiration of this approval. It should be noted that the time 
frame within which judicial review of the decision must be sought is governed by California Code 
of Civil Procedures, Section 1094.6. 
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You are hereby notified that, pursuant to Pasadena Municipal Code Chapter 17.72, any person 
affected or aggrieved by the decision of the Hearing Officer has the right to appeal this decision 
within ten days (May 29, 2012). The effective date of this case will be (May 30, 2012). Prior to 
such effective date, a member of the City Council or Planning Commission may request that it 
be called for review to the Board of Zoning Appeals. However, if there is a request for a call for 
review, the appeal period will continue to run. If the tenth day falls on a day when City offices 
are closed, the appeal deadline shall be extended through the next day when offices are open. 
The decision becomes effective on the eleventh day from the date of the decision. The regular 
Appeal fee is $10.235.32. The Appeal fee for Non-profit Community-based Organizations pre­
registered with Neighborhood Connections is $5.117 .66. 

Any permits necessary may be issued to you by the Building Division on or after the effective 
date stated above. A building permit application may be submitted before the appeal deadline 
has expired with the understanding that should an appeal be filed, your application may, at your 
expense, be required to be revised to comply with the decision on the appeal. A copy of this 
decision letter (including conditions of approval and any mitigation monitoring program) shall be 
incorporated into the plans submitted for building permits. 

An Initial Study with a Mitigated Negative Declaration was approved for the project by the 
Design Commission at a public hearing on March 12, 2012. The Initial Study determined that 
the proposed project will have less than significant environmental impacts with the incorporation 
of the proposed Mitigation Measures. The proposed Tract Map application will not result in any 
new environmental impacts. 

For further information regarding this case please contact Jose D. Jimenez at (626) 744-7137. 

Sincerely, 

~""'"'\Y7 ,I 
{) p I (JVT~~--
Paul Novak 
Hearing Officer 

Enclosures: Attachment A, Attachment B, Attachment C (site map) 

xc: City Clerk, City Council, Building Division, Public Works, Power Division, Water Division, Design 
and Historic Preservation, Hearing Officer, Code Enforcement-Jon Pollard, Case File, Decision 
Letter File, Planning Commission (9) 
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